
  

 
       Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees                       July 2, 2004      Page 1 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
July 2, 2004 

 
Approved as submitted August 9, 2004. 

 
DATE:   July 2, 2004 
TIME:  6:00 PM 
PLACE:  58000 Grand River 
 
 
1. Call to Order:  Supervisor Shigley called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call:  Present: Joseph Shigley, Supervisor 

     Patricia Carcone, Treasurer 
     Pamela Johnson, Clerk 
     Steven Adams, Trustee 
     Ray Bisio, Trustee 
     Dan Cash, Trustee 
     Lannie Young, Trustee  

 
                   Also Present:  Matt Quinn, Township Attorney  
      Chris Olson, Township Superintendent 
      Les Cash, Fire Chief 
 
    Guests:   
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
 Robin Allen, Tindale Trail, questioned the status of the answers to questions that he submitted. 
 Mr. Shigley responded that he would check into this. 
 
5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
  

Mr. Bisio made a motion to approve the agenda as submitted.  Ms. Carcone supported the  
motion. 

 
 Voice Vote:  Ayes: All  
    Nays: None  
 
 Motion approved. 

 
6. OLD BUSINESS   NONE 
 
7.  NEW BUSINESS  
 
 a.  Discussion of 2002 Salary Increase and Potential Referral to the Township Attorney 
 
 For the record, Mr. Shigley asked who called for this special meeting.  Mr. Young responded that  



  

 
       Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees                       July 2, 2004      Page 2 

 

  the meeting was called by himself and Dan Cash. 
 
 Mr. Young explained that the reason that he called to have a special meeting is that he found  
 out about a possible violation of an ACT, Article 11, Section 3.  He stated that he found out about 
 this on Tuesday and began to do some research and found that this ACT is part of the Michigan 
 State Constitution.  He stated that he researched this as best he could and found that it is a very 
 involved issue.  He stated that if they are in violation of this ACT, it is very important to get the  
 Township Attorney working on this as soon as possible.  He stated that after reading the research 
 that he was able to do, he felt that this may be a problem.  He contact Mr. Cash and discussed 
 this and they felt that a special meeting should be held so they requested one. 
 
 Mr. Young made a motion to turn this issue over to the Township Attorney and have him give 
 the Board an opinion on this as soon as possible.   
 
 Mr. Shigley stated that he would like to explain why he wanted to have this as a regular agenda 
 item at a regular Board meeting.  He stated that it was brought to his attention by some citizens 
 that this situation did occur.  He stated that he does recall this.  He stated that he contacted MTA 
 after he was contacted by this citizen and found out that this is a violation of the Michigan 
 Constitution.  He stated that they should take immediate action and felt that it is appropriate to 
 get this resolved as soon as possible.  He stated that from what he was told by MTA, this is  
 unlawful.  He stated that he has spoke with Mr. Quinn regarding this and that he also wrote a  
 letter to each of the Board members apprising them of the situation.  He stated that after talking 

with Mr. Quinn, he has done some further research and found that Attorney General, Frank Kelly, 
has written two opinions on this subject.  He passed these opinions to Mr. Quinn for his review 
and asked that copies be made for all the Board members. 
 
Mr. Young restated his motion – to turn this issue over to the Township Attorney and have him 
give the Board an opinion on this issue as soon as possible.  Ms. Carcone supported the motion. 
 
Mr. Shigley asked if there were any comments from the Board regarding the motion. 
 
Mr. Bisio stated that he saw this in the MTA manual a long time ago and is surprised that no one 
else caught it.  He stated that he was embarrassed.   
 
Mr. Shigley stated that this issue was brought up at the meeting that the retroactive increases 
were approved.  He stated that he questioned it at that time. 
 
Mr. Adams stated that after reading the letter from Mr. Shigley, he also called MTA.  He stated 
that he did talk to MTA’s Attorney who confirmed that retroactive raises are unlawful by State 
Statute for Township Officials.  He stated that MTA’s Attorney indicated that the money should 
be paid back immediately or the Township could face prosecution.  He stated that he is sure that  
the action taken by this Board was not done in malice, it was done perhaps in ignorance of the  
law.  
 
Mr. Adams asked Mr. Quinn if this research will cost the taxpayers more money.  Mr. Quinn  
responded that this is not within the retainer.  Mr. Adams felt that they should go to the Attorney 
General to get his feeling on this issue. 
 
Mr. Young briefly discussed the 1908 and 1963 editions of the constitution.  He stated that they 

need  
to find out who the retroactive pay impacts, it is not that simple. 
 
Mr. Shigley stated that according to Robert’s Rules, when there is a motion on the floor everyone 
should get an opportunity to speak.  He told Mr. Young that not everyone has spoken once,  



  

 
       Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees                       July 2, 2004      Page 3 

 

therefore, he should hold his comments until everyone has spoken once, since he has already 
spoken. 
 
Mr. Adams felt that they need to be thorough.  He felt that this should be covered within the 
retainer. 
 
Ms. Carcone stated that she agreed that the money should be paid back immediately.  She 
stated that the State Statute indicates “Township Officer”.  Mr. Adams told Ms. Carcone that 
she should read page 33 in the MTA book regarding retroactive pay increases.  Ms. Carcone 
stated that MTA is an opinion. 
 
Mr. Cash stated that he would like to see Mr. Quinn take a look at this and give the Board an 
opinion.  He stated that they should know which employees this would pertain to and which 
ones it would not. 
 
Mr. Shigley stated that the concern that he has is that this is an item that should be taken up 
quickly.  He stated that he hopes that Mr. Quinn could have something prepared for the 
meeting coming up on Tuesday. 
 
Mr. Quinn stated that he does not think that the Board understands how big of a project that  
this is.  He stated that he is going to need minutes from all the 2002 budget meetings, minutes 
of the meetings where these increases were passed and some other paperwork.  He stated  
that he cannot do anything until the Board directs him to do so because of the expenditure. 
He stated that case law must also be gone through.  He stated that he may not be able to 
provide anything until the August meeting. 
 
Mr. Shigley felt that they should schedule a special meeting as soon as this is available.   
Mr. Quinn stated that the auditors will have to be involved because this would not only include 
salary, but it would include fringe benefits paid on the salary.  He stated that they may have to 
file amended W-2 forms and Government Disclosure Forms. 
 
Mr. Young stated that they may be in violation for 2004.  He noted that the minutes from March, 
2004 reflect a cost of living increase that was retroactive.  He stated that there are a lot of  
legal issues here. 
 
Ms. Carcone stated that her and Ms. Johnson are not going anywhere.  They will pay back the 
money but need to know what amount to pay back. 
 
Mr. Young stated that he feels that they need to call the question.  They seem to keep going  
around in circles.  Mr. Shigley stated that he has another comment to make.  He stated that 
he feels that it is extremely important that they get a decision on what they need to do with 
regard to the legal part, is it legal or not.  He stated that the dollar amount is a calculation that 
they can do at any time.  He stated that they need to find out what they should do.  Mr. Young 
stated that they need to do this as quickly as possible. 
 
Mr. Adams stated that they need to research 2002, 2003 and 2004.  He stated that they need 
to understand the law and that Township owes the citizens accountability for the money. 
 
Mr. Bisio stated that they need to be proactive and work together to get this issue settled. 
 
Mr. Shigley asked if there is a time table with the motion.  Mr. Young responded that there is  
not.  He stated that it was indicated that they would need this as soon as possible.  Mr. Quinn 
stated that as soon as possible would be about ten working days. 
 



  

 
       Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees                       July 2, 2004      Page 4 

 

Mr. Young made a motion to call the question.  He felt that this is an issue that they don’t need 
to debate because they know that there is an error and he would like to hear public comment. 
Ms. Carcone supported the motion. 
 
John Dolan questioned if Mr. Quinn was present at the meetings when the motion was made to 
approve the retroactive increase.  Mr. Quinn responded that he believed he was there.  Mr. Dolan 
questioned why Mr. Quinn did not advise the Board at that time that this may be unlawful.  He 
felt that they Board should have been advised. 
 
Mr. Shigley stated that the Board has asked for no public comments at this time.  Mr. Bisio felt that 
they should take public comments.  Mr. Young stated that he does not have any problem with 
public comment, but does not want to drag this out.  He stated that he does not know if the 
public comments at this time would be any good until they have the research done. 
 
Mr. Shigley stated that there is only one issue on the agenda and there are only a few residents 
present.  Mr. Young stated that he would withdraw the motion.  Ms. Carcone withdrew support 
of the motion. 
 
Greg Dobson, Tanglewood, stated that the Board needs to account to the residents of the 
Township.  He stated that Mr. Quinn indicated that there will be a lot of work involved in this, 
so he felt that they should find out how much this is going to cost the residents.  He felt that there 
should be something in writing as to why this would not be included in the retainer so that the 
residents have a full knowledge of what is happening. 
 
Harold Grove, Hovey Lane, stated that the phrase that popped into his mind with regard to the 
potential expense is “penny wise and pound foolish”.  He stated that he does now know how  
much money that they are talking about, but felt that it would probably be in the thousands. 
He stated that perhaps this is something that the MTA could help with so that the Township does 
not have to rely on any outside additional legal research. 
 
 Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: Johnson, Carcone, Young, Cash 
    Nays: Shigley, Bisio, Adams 
 
 Motion approved. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Mr. Young made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Mr. Bisio supported the motion. 
 
  Voice Vote:  Ayes: All 
     Nays: None 
 

Motion approved.  The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 PM. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

Deby Cothery 
 
Deby Cothery       Pamela Johnson    
Recording Secretary      Clerk   
 
   
 



  

 
       Charter Township of Lyon Board of Trustees                       July 2, 2004      Page 5 

 

 
 


